CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

T 4N, R 37E., W.M.

History of original corner establishment:

 \mathbf{r}

This corner was originally established by George S. Pershin, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under Contract No. 304, dated September 19, 1878. The original notes state: Set fir post on level for 1/4 section corner from which: A fir 24 in, diam. bears N 54°E. 115 lks dist. A spruce 8 in. diam. bears S 15°W, 42 lks dist. In 1976, under Survey No. L-56-B, the corner was re-established by single proportion measure and monumented with a 2 1/2 brass cap on a 2 by 31 iron bipb.

Monument	narked	92	shown	below	
DIA	GRAM	1			1
	T4N R	37E			
	1/4 5	6			

RPE 2808

1976

Corner Code No. Z-23

Note:

Corper No. Compass Declination: 18.0°

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 2 1/2" brass cap on a 2 1/2" galvanized iron pipe 6" out of ground and in good condition from which:

A 10" white fir bears N 85 $1/2^\circ W,$ 84.0', with scribes visible on a partly healed double blaze. A 12" Englemann spruce bears S 09°E, 72.0' with a healed double blaze.

The two bearing trees noted above were marked by RPE 2808 in Survey L-56 B.

Description of monument and accessories I established to perpetuate the original location of this corner:

Maintained corner by mounding with earth.

Marked 2 new bearing trees:

A 10" lodge pole pine bears N 63 1/2°E, 38.2', scribed 1/4 S36 BT. A 10" alpine fir bears S 27°W, 11.2', scribed 1/4 S1 BT.

Attached bearing object signs to new bearing trees. The bearing trees by RPE 2808 have U.S.F.S. bearing tree signs attached.

There is a steel fence post to the East with a witness corner sign attached.

	REGISTERE PROFESSION LAND SURVE	NAL
	Will R.	Well
	OREGON JULY 22, 19/7 WILLIAM R. WE 1106	LLS
Office of	certify that the within instrument was filed in this office	
(COUNTY OFFICIAL)	(DEPUTY)	
Form R6-7100-57 (9/71)	RECEIVED BY Umatilla County Surveyor **** Date 9-7/	798-276
	Rec'd By XX No. 91-75-C	